
From: Barnes, Debra  

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 4:36 PM 

To: Michael Murphy; 'sarah@lovefrommargot.com' 

Cc: Rinehart, Ellen 

Subject: Patient Navigator Program in the News  

Dear Michael and Sarah, I am so very pleased to have this opportunity to share with you some very good 

news.   

Now the general public has a chance to know all about the benefits that a “Patient Navigator” can have 

for cancer patients receiving such services.   

Best of all, Beneca and her Patient Navigator “Z”  are the so-called “poster children” for this fact! Their 

story aired on KALW radio 91.7 in San Francisco. Click on the link to lean more, and click the “listen” 

button.  http://kalw.org/post/storycorps-navigating-patients-spiritual-health-highland-hospital 

 I hope you will be pleased with the greater impact your gift is making in creating positive patient 

outcomes and great stories.  Thanks to you and the Love From Margo Foundation, more patients will 

benefit from these Patient Navigator Program services in the future.  Thank you for your partnership and 

I hope you will be pleased.  

By way of background, this interview story was recently recorded here at Highland Hospital through our 

participation in a storytelling project being coordinated by StoryCorp.  A number of interviews are being 

conducted nationwide, in all settings, to capture meaningful human stories.  We organized about a 

dozen interviews at Highland with patients, doctors and volunteers last month. Participants receive a 

free copy of the interview, the audio is accessible through the Library of Congress forever in the future, 

and PBS radio is now sharing some of the best stories on the air.  

Feel Free to spread the news. Thanks again!  

Best regards, 

Debra A. Barnes 
President  

Alameda Health System Foundation 
350 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza | Suite 900 | Oakland, CA 94612 
510.271.2505 - Direct, 510.271.2501 - Faxdbarnes@alamedahealthsystem.org 
http://www.foundationahs.org 
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